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> Back to OneMotoring

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Craner 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na:

Chassis No.:

Maxdmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibiiity Expiry Date:
PARF Rehate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein ks correct as at 31 Dec 2018

‘HRFH"IIF Ratate Frmiin
-

Company
0379M

51017438

No

31 Dec 2018
REMAULT
MEGANE GT LINE 1 5DCI AT EU&
Black

2014
KYKGASTD045662
VF1RFBO0O356852573
81.0kW (108 bhpl
$£2281500

29 Jun 2017

29 Jun 2017

0

£5.000.00

Yes
28 Jun 2027
$1.750.00

28 Jun 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
10

£4280100

$36,357.00

$40,107.00

OK
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) Shirlsz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto} <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday. 8 May 2019 3:45 PM

To: 'Michelle Ong Siew Bee’

Ce: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Final Bill for SLQ17438

Dear Michelle,

Confirmed final fig $43,272.81 (part by part) @ 15 days of repairs before excess § 500/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to EQ Insurance Company Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${808933)

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee [mailto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:03 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; ‘sur@Ikkauto.com' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Final Bill for SLQ17438

Importance: High

Dear Shirley,
Please find attached.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automative Pte. Lid.

"N 249 Alexanara Road Singapore 158103
M (65) 9129 4556 F (85) 6284 7137

WEARNES  ywwwoamescom  michelle ongifwenmes com

This amall, including any attachmant, is confidgential and may aisa be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delefe this message from your sysfem
Pisase do not copy it or use it for any purpose. or disclose s contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:51 PM
To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>

1



- Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: loel Goh <joel.gogh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 10:03 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Ce: SUR: Admin-D (LKKAuto), assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018

(DM18HO03474-)G)

Dear Shirley
Please proceed to authorize this claim up to S546,817.80.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

ec]nsuronce

"'—'f.,,.".;. '_:!11' " E’ﬁ.n{
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 0659110
did 65 65006772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190
wWwWw.aginsurance.com "-.L c

T\ A Member of Citystate @

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 1/

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHlew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ1743B DOA 18/12/2018 (DM18HO03474-1G)

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 17438
Date of survey: 28/12/2018

Number of days : 15 days

We have authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval of supplementary.

Thank you.
Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, B May 2019 10:47 AM

To: ‘Joel Goh'

Cc 'SUR'; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018

(DM1BHOD3474-)G)

Hi Joel,

As spoken, we will submit our file accordingly.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408233)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 10:30 AM

To: 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com=; ‘assignments’
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ1743B DOA 18/12/2018 (DM18HO03474-1G)

Diear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 1743B
Date of survey: 28/12/2018
Number of days : 15 days

We have authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval of supplementary,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)



: Shifie: Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 9:55 AM

To: ‘Joel Goh'

Cc SUR: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ1743B ; Your Insured SLQ1 7438 DOA 1B/12/2018
(DM18HO03474-)G)

Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf: SLQ 17438 - Preli Advise.pdf, LKK RESURVEY PHOTO.pdf

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 17438
Date of survey: 28/12/2018
Number of days : 15 days

We have authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval of supplementary.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shitley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkaute.com | fax: 6256-4315

ik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: loel Goh [maIItu:jnel.gah@eqfnsumnce.mm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 11:58 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018 (DM18HO03474-1G)

Dear Shirley
Please proceed to authorize this OD up to 538 828.80.
Best Regards,

loel Gaoh

eﬁnsuronc

L’L\.-'ri- l’}"r . _-'-L-r'i-*-

£Q Insurance Company Limited



, Shirlex Hiew (LKK Autoz

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 11:58 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE; OD Claim - Qur Ref: SLQ1743B ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018
(DM1BHO03474-)G)

Dear Shirley

Please proceed to authorize this OD up to $38,828.80.
Best Regards,

loel Gah

Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

) .-_?,..: * T
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 063110
did 65 65006772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WiwW. eqinsurance . Com.sg (:
T A Member of Cityitate >—

Privilaged/Confitlential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ1743B ; Your Insured SLQ1743B DOA 18/12/2018 {DM18HO03474-]G)

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 17438
Date of survey: 28/12/2018

Number of days : 15 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler



~ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) .

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 10:28 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'

Ce: SUR: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Qur Ref SLQ1743B ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018
{(DM18HD03474-1G)

Attachments: SLQ 17438 - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 17438
Date of survey: 28/1272018
Number of days : 15 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6356-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, W02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 1:52 PM

To: 'Joel Goh' <joel goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our Ref: SLQ1743B ; Your Insured 5LQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018 (DM18HO03474-1G)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | email gesignments@ [kKkaotocom | fax: 6b256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(q08033)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

‘From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

pest Repards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie |
Phone: B366-0055 | ¢

Bik 51, Paya Linl Inou

From: Joel Goh <joel goh@o
Sent: Wednesday, 26 Decern !

To: Michelle Ong Siew Uee

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@ kit
Subject: RE: OD Claim - Our 1

Dear Michelle

We will assign LKK to conauc

Dear LKK

Please assist on this OU sui .
Excess: $500.00 (no weawve
Survey and reveri

Best Regards,

Joel Gah
Ext

L
ml 1.|- .;U

EQ Insurance Con
& AA=y vl

did

~'~IM- b of Ciyals

Priviled

e ———

nu Pei (LKKAUto) <shupel@lkkauto.com>
‘ednesday, 26 December 2018 537 PM

ssignments

M 0D Claim - Qur Ref: SLQ17438 ; Your Insured SLQ17438 DOA 18/12/2018

IM18HO03474-1G)
LQ1743B.PDF

| fax: 67414108
#017-25 | 5{408933)

nCe.com.sg>»
18 5:33 PM

g ong@wearnes.com>

n>»

117438 : Your Insured SLO1743B8 DOA 18/12/2018 (DM18HO03474-1G)

ITvey.

fax &

e conigmed n t

hi

& .

¢ messuge. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify t!



-From:"Michelle Ong Siow Bee |
Sent: Friday, Decenil

To: EQI PRS
Subject: 0D Claim
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the abo.,

mchelle.ong@r ]

21, 20061 :18PM

ir Ref: SL

7438 : Your Insured SLQ1743B DOA 18/12/2018

Attached for OD Claun

Kindly revert asap.

Best regards,
Michelle Ong
Service

Bodyshuy

[T E]

L Paint

N

WE i =

This emai, mcludng an;

if you have recelved il v v
Piaase do nof copy v .

Wedines Aulun otive Pte. Ltd.
iingapare 158100
5) G254 T13T
mikchelle.ong v enmes oim

B senlial and may alsa be privilegad.
1 immediately by reply emall and then delate this message from your system
+ or diseiose its confents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



Shirls_.-x Hiew !LKI{ Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®l|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 1:20 PM

To: 'Michelle Ong Siew Bee'

Ce: ‘Paul Ong Qing Yong'; 'Richmond Ho'; SUR

Subject: SLQ 17438 OD (EQI)

Dear Michelle,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLQ 1743B (Excess $ 500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_ not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@®lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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Bsm mam Fwin Campany Registration Ho. 1998071015

£1 UNIAVE 1, FO2-25 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE JONS0 TEL : (D65) 62363561 FAX 1 1065) 6251315

Your Ref: DMH I8HO03474-1G Date: 08 May 2019

Our Ref: CS/EQ118023159/R 1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear SirfMadam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SLQ 17438 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 28/12/2018 at the premises of M/s Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd and have the following
to report:-
Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 5321950 . (Inclusive Supp 1+2)
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 4327281 . (Inclusive Supp 1+2)
“Check"” Items Amount : S8 .
Total : 8§ 4327281 .
Market Value : 85 9400000 .
LTA Reimbursement Value :SS  40.107. :
Nett Value +88  S3B9300 .
Description of Damage: —
The vehicle sustained damages -
at the front portion. 1 ] " ] o
aftuide
Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have authorize repair.
Kindly approve of the supplementary 2, amount is $ 3,524.31
Repair days: 15 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



FIES e

At W B Plelid Company Fiegistration Mo, 199607198

) U AVE L, #02-25 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 400933 TEL @ (063) 62563561 FAX : 1008 6256401 F

Your Ref: DMHI18HO03474-1G Date: 25 January 2019
Our Ref: CS/EQI18023159/R 1sd3

The Motor Claims Department

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO_SLQ 17438 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 28/12/2018 at the premises of M/s Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 8% 49.303.60 . (Inclusive Supplementary)
Revised Estimate Amount -85 38,967.60 . (Inclusive Supplementary)
“Check" ltems Amount -8§  7.850.20

Total :S§§ 46817.80 .

Market Value :85S 9400000

LTA Reimbursement Value 88 40,107.00 .

Nett Value +S§§  53.893.00

Description of Damage:

I'he vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have authorize repair.
Kindly approve of supplementary amount is $ 7,989.00
Repair days: 15 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



74 74

=y = e Cansultants
- Fiw L Company Registration No. 199607 1I8R

S UTAVE 1, P02:25 PAYA UIT INDUSTHRIAL FARK, SINGAORE 408843 THL : 065) 625635601 FAX : (065) 62564305

Your Ref: DMH18HO03474-1G Date: 31 December 2018
QOur Ref: CS/EQI18023159/R 1sd3

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

Waorkshop Estimate Amount (88 4131460
Revised Estimate Amount :S8§ 3097860 .
“Check” ltems Amount :S8  7.85020 .
Total :S%  38.828.80 ;
Marketl Value ;855 94.000.00 i
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8% 4010700 .
Nett Value ;8%  53.803.00 y
Description of Damage:

z oS
The vehicle sustained damages —
ol the front portion.

— ——

i

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have not authorise repair
Repair days: 15 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor
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ENTRY DATE & TINE 181 2l 1734
SETTED 8 Vi Aeg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pesse report Eorracily the datails of the acodent 1o spead up e dems process
1 This Form must ba campleted by the Policyholder andior the Aulharised Drver

3 informaton proviced must os 88 iruthful and sccurste as possible Any willul misrepresentstion or witholging of materul facs may slow nerance companes io

repudiate policy liobsty

4 Tha meue and scospiance of tres Form by ssursnoe compames & not an semssion of poicy Eatslity on e part of the insurence campanies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imestigstion,

& Thes repont will be forwarded by the insurers of e GIA Reconds Managemanl Cantre estabiished by the Ganerl insurance Assocation of Singapore (GIA) Tor
archiving and fhal copes of thaa report will, for @ lee. be made availabin upon appiication by nisresied paries
F. By the lodgarmsnd of thes repon 10 the insurers, you hersty consen io e archaving af thia fepen & the centre and 1o copies ol e report being made availabie

aforeamid

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Siate of Loss

18/12/2018 17-34

18/12/2018 12:35

EXIT OF AYE ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhalder
MHame Of Ragisterad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobite Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pollcy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action (o be laken
Vahicia Category

Insurance Company

Nama of Insurance Comparny
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Covar Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Experienca

Gender

Mobile Numiber

Fax Number

Contact Numbaer

EMail Addrass

SLA1743B8

HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTELTD
190400300
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-67341222

RENAULT
MEGAME

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

YEO KHUANG MENG, GAVIN
STI0352E

2303973

OUTDOOR

041272003

15 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87306323

YGAVINZOOOEYAHOO COM
Pags t al 27



Address MIL
Postoode

Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationahip of the Orver wih the Insuned

Vehicle Registralion Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicie invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invaolved in the accidenl .
Was any body injured in the Accident? MNO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering sccident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes.Flease stale which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? ND
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was exiting AYE AT ALEXANDRA EXIT suddenly vehicle GX1934F jammed brake ahead of me and | was not able to stop my
vahicle

Attachmaent{s)
Are accident photos available for sttachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons WILL UPLOAD TO MERIMEN ONCE INSURED SEND
¥Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GX1934P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA DYNA 150 D WHITE
Details Of Properties MNA
Veehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Drivar MA
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbear
Address
Postcoda

Insurance Company Nama
MNalure Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Incloding Driver)

Page 2 of 27
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Caomman Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 ¢ narnctens |

| was axiting AYE AT ALEXANDRA EXIT sudgenly vetucle GX1834P jammed brake
ahead of me and | was not able 1o stop my vehicle SLO17438 on ¥me and collided
lonto vehicle GX1934P rear No Injunes nvolved

Tha Wi tee MO

DECLARATION
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5 Maxwell Road #17.00 Tower Bliock MND Complax Singapare 063110

"l 65 6223 9433 | fax 6 5224 05 | W pginsurEnm comeg mnSlJrOnce
» feg no. 1§7E-00480-N

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES 1858 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES{THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES(THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1888 EDITIOMREPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENT. ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF

PRIVATE CAR
Comprehensive
Certificate No.: DMPPHQ18-003338
Form: MX2
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vahicles Named Driver 55500 00
YEID  Additional 5%3,000.00
2 Name of Policyholder
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Lid
3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purpose of the Act
29/06/2018
4. Date of Expiry of Insurance
28/06/2019
5. Person or Classes of persons entitled to drive*
{a) The Policyholder
(b} Any other person who Is driving on the Folicyholder's order or with his parmission
permission,

* Provided that the persan driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or ather laws or regulation to drive the
vamunorhmbampammudandtﬁnmummadhymdard Court of Law or by reason of any enactment
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle. And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is
ragmamdundﬂrﬂ'laﬁdemﬂhthnﬂbmammﬂudﬂHmﬂmdmddemmmw.

E. Limitation as to use*

Use for social, domestic and pleasure purpeses and for the Policyholder's

business.

The policy does not cover :

(a) use for hire or reward

({b) use for racing, pace-making, reliability tnals or speed tesling

(c) use for the camiage of goods {other than samples) in connection with any
trade or business

(d} use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysia), are not 1o be included under thesa headings.

IWE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued In accordance with the provisions of the
Maotor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
(Malaysia) or and Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substitution thereof,

Hire Purchase -

ADOD2088/Tong Hin Insurance Agency Ple Lid
Date of Issue : 23/05/2018 08:59 Authorised Signatory
EQ Insurance Company Limited

Exp No. : DMPPHQ17-003573

‘l. A Mamber of Cirystate
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' WEARMNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
G0&9T - CO0O0L SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi Capital #Asia Pacific Pte Ltd GST Reg.Mo:MZBYZ0628X
ALtn: Mr Ang Inv.No. . : B&P @ Page 1
484t Choa Chy Kang Averue 5§ Inv.date. : 21/12/2018
WIP No. . : 44407
Singapore 482484 Vali_In/Out: 18/12/2018
¢Tel Mo, . : Hobile: 945&4%04
Reg.No. . : SLQL7438
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date .: 29/06/2017
Svc Consultant : Hileage ..: 0
Remarks ...... : Hitachl cCapital #Asia Chassis No: VFIRFBOO3I56852573
Op.Ho Dascription Hech Qty Price Disct Pkg Amount @

802 10 REPLACE FRT BUMPER. 0 4500.00 0 4M 5 3‘00

RADIATOR GRILLE, REINFORCENENT,
HEADLAMPS, WING MIRROR,
RADIATOR, CONDENSER, BONNET,
LHF FEMDER, RMF FENDER, ETC

800 0 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ONM 0 2400.00 0  2.4pe700 5 POVY

FRT BUMPER, BONNET.

LHF FENDER, RMF FENDER, ETC 200
287 10 REPLACE DASHBOARD, 0 2640.00 0 :.a}pfﬁg's 2

DRIVER AIRBAG., PASSENGER AIRBAG,

AIRBAG MODULE, ETC -
287 70 REPLACE SEATBELTS IN VEMICL 0 1760.00 0  1,240700 $ (Y%
280 10 FOCUS HEADLAMP 0 110.00 3
802 TO VACUUH & TOP UP A/C GAS 0 600.00 S~
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE b 330.00 5 -

RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HODULES

KK Aulo Consultants hencs notiy
the Repawer of Ihe following:
o T peparrry Co el 10 WY
| o T Smctay 20 pergs) Gewg ey
L 1
w Trar ey T oy o VNG Peapicn” baaey
* Mo Begal oot caton(s) 5 skoeed

i b remrerred gl
e Mo ppeaetl B baonta CORPOY

canomtedged ty Fugame

Sgretan
B

-SLnr-en-m.sm;;:?'mm T 465 G430 4930  www nERTESEULS.COMY Q"!ﬁj b"E ?‘M

Coa reg no 1995M400R / GST reg no. MPED20628x
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WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
40697 - COO0DL SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi Capital A=ia Pacific Pte Ltd GET Reg.Mo:HZB9204628X
Attn: Hr Ang Inv.No. . : BAP 0 Page 2
484k Choa Chu Kang Avenue 5 Inv.date. : 21/12/2018
WIP No. . : 44407
Singapare 482484 Veh.InfOut: 18/12/2018
Tel.No. . : Hobile: ¥4564%04
Reg.No. . : SLO17438
Closed by .... : Hichelles Ong 3iew Be Reg.date. : 29/0&/2017
Svc Consultant : Hileage . : 0
Remarks ...... : Hitachi capital Asia  Chassis No: VFIRFBOO356852573
Op.No Description Hech Qty Price Discl Pkg Amount &
RO& FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER W/ 0 £0.00 O £0.00 §
BUMPER FRT M4H 6T, LI 1o/ 1.0 Ea  699.10 699.10 SOANE 40 oa
COLLECTION (£8A 1.0 E4  78.10 18.10 s/ ¥ ¢
BUWPER FRT CENTER SU CAA~ 1.0 EA  166.30 166.30 $/%9 13
LOWER GRILLE Casfer 1.0 EA 30976035130  309.60 37 0% ¢
BUMPER FRT SPOILER ;;a-’“;(h., 1.0 EA 193.70 193.70 Sj3u 3 %
BUMPER LOWER COVER < 1.0 EA  121.50 121.50 3
ALR INNER INTAKE GUI-BEAPSYS 1.0 En 126.80 126.80 9
AIR INNER INTAKE GUI 0%~ 1.0 EA 244.70 244.70 §23¥ "
BUIDE AIR S o~ 1.0 €A 35.30 35.30 83| 1%
ATR INTAKE GUIDE FRTDE <, 1.0 EA  279.30 279.30 $3513%
BUPER FRT GRILLE CH J 1.0 EA  281.40 281.60 S /53 U
BUMPER FRT GRILLE M4 2 1.0 EA  649.40 649.40 s V5 iy U b
BUMPER FRT TOP GRILL gﬂ‘"’ 1.0 EA 321.20 321.20 $279.0%
R620367005R/BUNPER T TX¥™ 1.0 EA 874.50 874.50 &
RE INFORCEMENT FRT B4~ 1.0 EA  653.80 653.80 5571 42
INNER ATR GUIDE PANE 7 1.0 EA  790.20 790.20 S Y111 14

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Lid.
Af Leng Kas Boad, Sihigioers LFFI0] T B3 6430 4930  wwe, wearnEssutn com

Co reg na 19950400R / GST reg no. M2ESI0ETEN
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Ro WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIHATE

£0697 - COD0OL SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd G57 Reg.MNo:H28920628X
attn: Mr Ang Inv.No. . : BA&P 0 Page 3
d48d4b Choa Chu Kang Avenue S Inv.date. : 21/12/2018
WIF No. . : 44407
Singapore 482484 Yeh.In/Out: 18/12/2018
sTel.No. . : Mobile: 94564904
Reg.No, . : SLQ1743B
Closed by _... = Hichelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/06/2017
Svt Consultant : Hileage . : ]
Remarks ...... : Hitachli Capital Asia Chaseis No: YFIRFBOD3IS56852572
Op.No Description Hech Qty Price Disct Pkg Amount 6
HEADLAMP LHF W/XENON Bl 1.0 EA  1264.40 1.264.40 s I'33 7
HEADLANP RHF mzuun({lﬁ 1.0 EA 1264.40 1,264.40 § 11 37194
BULB HEADLAMP R26 DI 2 ¥ / 2.0 EA  219.00 438.00 5
WING MIRROR SIGN LAM X8 1.0 EA  296.80 296.80 Sv°
WING MIRROR SI1GM LAM >$l"""‘, 1.0 EA  229.00 229.00 8 %
AIR COOLER GUIDE AIR ~OMZ | 0 En  35.30 35.30 5737
A/C CONDENSER COWING T uﬂ/ 1.0 EA 74.60 74.60 SV L1
A./C CONDENSER Gs¢ T M7, 1 0 € 1274.60 1,274.40 s/ 4T I¥
RADIATOR ASSY HAS H4 .ﬂ‘/ 1.0 EA  580.80 $80.80 s~5 21 1%
AIR COOLER ASSY- GS4 =M 1.0 EA  689.80 489.80 S L0 BT
FAM HOTOR 7T 1.0 EA 706.70 706.70 S
LOGO FF;’FE:R/;LLE God e 7 1.0 EA 125.90 125.90 S uqa.?lﬁ
BONNET 1.0 EA  91B.10 918,10 3 924. 2
BONNET HINGE LH}'”‘;.' 1.0 EA  175.30 175.30 § /15717
BONNET HINGE RH - PP 1.0 €A 175.30 175.30'5 v 153. 33
BONNET LocK 7 1.0 EA 139.90 139.90 ¢
FENDER FRT LH nds TN/ 1.0 EA 386.40 386.40 234,73l

‘Wearnes Automotive Pie. Ltd.
45 Leng Kes Boad, Singepore 159103 T <65 8430 4930  www. wesmessuto com

Co reg no. 1995014008 / G5T reg no. MBS 0AEK
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WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
60697 - CO00OOL SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi Capital psia Pacific Pta Ltd GST Reg.Mo:H28%20628X
Attn: Mr Ang Inv-No. . : B&P O Page 4
484b Choa Chu Kang Avenue 5 Inv.date. : 21/12/2018
WIF Wo. . : 44407
Singapore 682484 Veh.In/Out: 18/12/2018
*Tel.No. . : Mobile: 245464904
Rag.No. . : 3LQ1743B
Closed by .... : Hichelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/0&4/2017
Svc Consultant : Hlleage . : ]
Remarks ...... : Hitachi capital asia Chassie Mo: YFLRFBOD3I54B52572
Op. Mo Description Hech Qty Price Disct PKkg Amount G
renoen Fr i LY 1o sse.e 386.40 <9
- EQUERRE G F 7 Gk XEve 1.0 EA  59.80 $9.80 S .
ERACKET FENDER LH OUAS «~ 1.0 EA a7.70 §7.70 5 319
BRAS @ PRT 7 X 1.0 EA  169.30 169.30 =
FENDER BRACKET FRT R 1.0 EA  B7.70 87.70 S ;
~EQUERRE D F 7 J#o"CoMPRI*C | o gn 41 .40 s/61.40 s 35 Y
DASHBOARD, MAGT Tetr < 1.0 EA 4239_30 4,739.30 $1311%: 3
AIRBAG PASSENGERS AT~ 1.0 EA  887.30 887.30 § 1 5%
*E* STEERING AIRBAG pof ~ 1.0 EA  699.10 £99.10 S {11 _
ALRBAG COHPUTER Ae¥ .~ 1.0 EA 1213.90 1,213.90 § It ?-“[
BODY PANEL SEALANT X Ass & 1.0 EA 942,20 942.20 $ {43 "é‘
ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 e’ 1.0 EA 549.10 $49.10 s+ !
SEATBELT RHF AA ~ 1.0 EA  986.20 986.20 8 §i3.5%
SEATEELT LHF #57 1.0 EA 986,20 986.20 S 193 5
SEATBELT RHR LHR 2.0 EA  9B6.20 1,972.40 S ;335 'k
SEATBELT CTR fey- 1.0 EaA 9846.20 986.20 § gey %
Gross Total. 41,314,840
Labour Total 12,400.00 T SO a1,314.60 S3219.50
Part= Total 28,%914.60 GET B 7.0% 2,892.02
Package Total 0.00 | (-1 Y b R 44 206,60
Paid........ 0.00
Please Pay.. 44,206,460
G5Y: 5=5tdRated; 0=0ut0fScope: I=ZeroRated
53190.0k

‘Wanrnes Automotive Pte. Lid.
45 Leng kee Buad, Singapore 199103 T +BS G410 4930 s wearmessutn com

Co rig na. 19980H400R / GET g no. M2ES206EY



SERVICE ESTIMATE

606%7 - CO0001 SL.: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd .
Attn: Hr Ang Inv.No. : EaP
484bh Choa Chu Kang fvenue S Inv.date. = 17/00/201%9
WIP No. . = 44407
Singapore &82484 Veli.InfOut: LE/12/2018
¥Tel . .Mo.
Reg.No. . @ SLEL7438
Cloged by .... : Michelle Ong Siew He Reg.date .3 29/0&4/2017
Svi Conzultant : Aileage ..: 1]

WEARNES

G817 Reg.Mo:H2B?I0&42BX

: hobile: 945647904

RemATNS ....-. : Hitachi Capital Asia Chassis Mo: YFIRFBOO3S6B52573

Op.No Description Hech Oty

802 10O REPLACE BONNET COHPOMENT, ]
ENGINE COMPONENWT, ETC

LOWER FRT AIR INNER CAA 7 1.0 EA
RENFORT CTL Wk -Fve 1.0 EA
BUMPER TOP GRILLE IMeAR” 1.0 EA
FOR LAMP MOULLING Hq o < 1.0 EA
DEFLECTEUR (AR . 1.0 EA
RADIATOR GRILLE COVE OAX 1.0 En
FENDER BAR BRACKET 9 M~7" .0 EA
FOUERRE 1 F (pleei Lot pACEH AR (o
FENDER CLIP C3 nﬁ-’:, 10.0 ER
BUNNET INSULATOR PE 1.0 EA
INSULATOR CLIP Mz A 10.0 Ed
TUYAU COMPR 'ﬁ:’ 1.0 EA
SUPPORT CAL 1.0 EA
BAC BATTERIT ot X 59C 1.0 EA
BOITIER ELC T4 1.0 EA

‘Weames Automotlve Ple. Lig.
a3 Lgng ke Rosd, Singaoore 158101 T +55 G430 4530 www manrnessuto.com

Co rog na 1BSSTMO0R [/ GST reg no. MIBE 06 ZRX

0 Page 1

Price Disci: Pkg Amount &

P —————RSUE AR S A BE SES
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SERVICE ESTIMATE
50697 - CODOOL SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Hitachi cCapital asia Pacific Pte Ltd G57 Reg.No:HM2B920428)
attn: Hr Ang Inv.No. . : BAP 0 PFage 2
484b Choz Chu Kang Avenue 5 Inv.date., = L7701/2019
WIP Mo, . @ 44407
Singapore 482484 Veh.In/fout: 1B/12/2018
*Tel _No. . : Hobile: 94564504
Rea.No, . = SLQA1743B
Clogsed by .... : Michelle Dng Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/06/2017
Sve Copsultant - Hileage . : 0
Remarke ...... = Hitachi capital msia Chazsis No: YFIRFBOO3S5&HB52573
D . Mo Description Hech Qty Price Disct Pkg Amount §
7754 3%
conoulT Atk O 1.0 EA  39.40 39.60 s 35.bu N
PROTECTEUR LA 1.0 EA  51.40 51.40 8 4 :f "
WING MIRROR S1GN LAM cai” 1.0 EA 295.80 296.80 8 2[4 1 A
CORDUIT AIR st 1.0 EA 354.70 354.70 8 39,25 A
CONDUIT AIR e/ 1.0 EA  279.20 279.20 § 251. <% A
-BONNET INNER HanOLE}CH 1.0 EA  55.20 %5.20 § A b% A
LABEL TOP PANEL Ada <~ 1.0 EA  11.70 11.70 9 jo 52 7
R97BLBALTIR/STICKER A= 1.0 EA  22.40 22.40 § 20 18 A
RIVET BLACK, BUMPER fa- 20.0 EA& &.70 1534.00 8 [3¢ LD P
SUPPORT CAL  pter 7 1.0 EA 53.20 53.20 S 3 .35 7
fiross Total. 7,989.00
Labour Total L, 350.00 [ 1-1 S 7,989.00
Parts= ToLal 6,639.00 gsr g 7v.0% £59.23
FPrackage Total 0.00 Total....--- g,5%40_25
Pald..ceanns d.00
Fleaze Pay.. B,548.2%

657: S=StdRated; 0=0utO0fScope; I=IeraRated

Wearnes Automotive Pta. Lig.
4% Leng kne Road, Sngapone 159107 T «6%5 6430 4510 www. et oo

Co reg ne WWESOE00R / GET reg ne. MIBOIDATRX



ML}E MENTRY

SERVICE ESTIMATE

RY 4

WEARMNES

0 - E00004 SL: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTOD

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTO GST Reg.MNo:H28920628X

5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.No. . : B&FP 0 Page 1

R £ T K] Ty dats. - TEI0Af2015

MND COMPLEX WIP No. . : 44407

ATMRADNRF 049110 vah.InfOut: 18/12/2018 29/03/201%

sTel.No. . : 62239433
Reg.No. . 3 SLQ1743E

Closed by .... : Hichelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date .: 29/06/2017

“ug Consultant : ACC Mileage ..: 20,257

Remarks ...... : Hitachi Capital Asia Chassis Mo: VFLRFBOO3S4852573

Op.Ne bescription Mech @ty Price Disct Pkg Amount B
R244280249R/ TRAY-HUL 1.0 EA  282.20 282.20 s U~
R620360534R/REINF-FR 1.0 EA  467.70 467.70 8 bt~
FUSE BOX COVER 1.0 EA 148.20 148.20 § M4
BONNET-SAFETY HOOK M 1.0 EA 103.10 103.10 Sod”
ROTARY SWITCH KJ 1.0 EA B818.10 "1 818.10 5647
STEERING-WHEEL H4H 1.0 EA 1800.80 ' 1,B00.80 M~
PILLAR COVER 1.0 EA 147.90 147.90 8 (#4
PILLAR COVER 1.0 EA 147.90 147.90 S cf4

iabour Total 0.00
Parts Total 3,915.90
Prackage Total 0.00

GST: S=StdRated; 0=0utOfScope; I=IleroRated

‘Wearnes Automative Pre. Lid,
45 Lang Wew Rosd, Singapoce 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www, wearmasauts.com

Co reg o 9ESOMO0R J G5T reg no. MIBII0EZEX

Gross Total.

Please Pay..

3,915.90

3,915.90
274.11
4,190.01
0.00
4,190.01
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WEARMNES
SERVICE ESTIHATE
0 - EDDOD4 SL: EQ IHSURAMNCE COMPANY LTD
EQ IMSURAMCE COMPANY LTD EST Reg.No:M28920428X
5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 1
¥17-00 TOWER BLOCK Inv.date, : 23/04/201%
HHD COMPLEX WIP Mo. . : 44407
SINGAPORE 0469110 Veh.InfOut: 18/12/2018 29/03/201%
xTal.No. . @ 62239433
Reg.Ho. . : SLOQl743B
Closed by .... : Michalle Ong Siew Be Reg.date .: 29/0&/2017
Sve Consultant : ACC Hileage ..: 20,257
Remarks ...... : Hitachi Capital Asia Chassis No: VYFLRFBOO356852573
Dp.No Description Hech @ty Price Disct PKkg Amount G
BOZ TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER, 0 I600.00 O 3,600.00 j;g/f
RADIATOR GRILLE, REIMFORCEMENT,
HEADLAHPS, WING HWIRROR,
RADIATOR, COMDENSER, BONMET,
LHF FENDER, RHF FENDER, ETC /
={4l4] TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON (¥] 2000.00 0 2,000.00
FRT BUHMPER, BONNET,
LHF FEMDER, RHF FEMDER, ETC
287 TO REPLACE DASHBOARD, a 2200.00 0 2,200.00
DRIVER AIRBAG, PASSENGER AIRBAG, |
AIRBAG MODULE, ETC /
287 TO REPLACE SEATBELTS IN VEHICL o 1540.00 0O 1,540.00 S
280 T0 FOCUS HEADLAMP 0 110.00 0 110.00 -~
BO2 TO VACUUM & TOP UP A/C GAS o &00.00 0O &£00.00 5‘#,r
280 TO CHECK WIRING IMCLUDE 0 330.00 0O 330.00 8 J,’ff

RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HMODULES

‘Wiaarnes Automotive Pie. Lid.
45 Leng ke Aoas, Singepere 159103 T «85 8430 4700  www weamessuls. oo

Coreg no. 198S01400R £ GST reg no. MIBRI0E2EN



Y e

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMHMATE

0 - EO0OO4
EQ INSURANMCE COHPANY LTD
5 HMAXWELL ROAD
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK
HND COHPLEX
SINGAPORE 089110

Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be
Svc Consultant : ACC

Remarks ...... : Hitachi Capital Asia
Op.Ho Description

RO& FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER
BO2 TO REFLACE BONNET COMPOMENT,

ENGINE COMPONENT, ETC
EXC Excess cost
[\ BUMPER FRT M4H GT LI
8) BUNPER FRT CENTER SU
) LOKER GRILLE
) BUKPER FRT SPOILER H
(&) AIR INMMER INTAKE GUI
PDaUIDE AIR 3
(WYATR INTAKE GUIDE FRT
\BIBUMPER FRT TOP GRILL
[15) REINFORCEMENT FRT
FUHEADLAMP LHF W/XENON
i';-; HEADLAMP RHF W/XENON
o8)| 060 FRT GRILLE GS4
(33)FENDER FRT LH H4S

‘Wearnes Automotive Ple Lid.

d5 Leng Mee Ansd, Singapore 159103 T 485 8430 4700  www, wenhesalto com

Co reg no. SFS0I400A / GET reg no. MIBRIDAIEK

8L: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

-

= b e e e e e e e
. . . H H
oCcCO0Q0QOO0ODDODODDOO

Inv.No. .
Inv.date. :
WIP Mo. . @
Veh.ln/Out:
2Tal.No. .
Reg.Mo. . :
Reg.date. :
Mileage . :
Chassis Mo: YFLRFBOO3S&B52573

Hech Qty

EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA

65T Reg.No:H2B920&628X

; B&p 0 Page 2

23/04/2019

44407

18/12/2018 2%/03/201%
62239433

5LOL17438

29/08/2017

20,257

Price Disct Pkg Amount @

T T S e

50.00 0O $0.00 s/ P
1350.00 0 1,350.00 § Y

500.00 0 -500.00 $
699.10 10 629.19 § 7
166.30 10 149.67 S
352.30 10 317.07 S
193.70 10 174.33 8 7
244.70 10 220.23 8 ¥

35,30 10 31.77 8
279.30 10 251.37 §
321.20 10 289.08 S
£53.80 10 588.42 S

1264.40 10 1,137.96 8

1264.40 10 1,137.96 §
125.90 10 113.31 8
386.40 10 347.76 § 7
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WEARNES
SERVICE ESTIHMATE
0 - E0QOO4 SL: EQ INSURARMCE COMPANY LTD
EQ IMNSURANCE COMPANY LTD GST Reg.No:HZ8920628X
5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.Ng. . : BA&F 0 Page 3
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Inv.date. : 23/04/2019
MND COMPLEX WIP No. . : 44407
SINGAPORE 069110 Veh.1n/Out: 18/12/2018 29/03/201%
*Tel.No. . : 62239433
Reg.No. . © SLQ1743B
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/06/2017
Svc Consultant : ACC Mileage . : 20,257
Remarks ...... : Hitachi Capital Asia Chassis No: VF1RFBOOIS6B52573
Op.MNo Description Hech Qty Price Disc} Pkg Amount @
@ BRACKET FENDER LH DU 1.0 EA  87.70 10 78.93 §
40 DASHBOARD, M4BT 1.0 EA 4239.30 10 3,815.37 §
QD *Es STEERING AIRBAG 1.0 EA  699.10 10 629.19 § °
(AP n1REAG COMPUTER 1.0 EA 1213.50 10 1,092.51 8 7
@Y SEATBELT RHF 1.0 EA  986.20 10 887.58 §
sEnraEu LHF 1.0 EA  986.20 10 887.58 S
QE)SEATBELT RHR LHR 2.0 EA  986.20 10 1,775.16 8
MSEATBELT CTR 1.0 EA 986.20 10 887.58 §
LOWER FRT AIR INNER -Swep® 1.0 EA 126.80 10 114.12 8
INNER AIR GUIDE PANE 1.0 EA  790.20 10 711,18 § 3/
BUMPER TOP GRILLE IN 1.0 EA B74.50 10 787.05 5§
COLLECTION 1.0 EA  78.10 10 70.29 3
FOG LAMP MOULDING Mé-Sapf( L.0 EA 221.90 10 199.71 5
DEFLECTEUR — Supp(® 1.0 EA  54.10 10 48.69 S
RADIATOR GRILLE cove -&P@ 1.0 ea 167.80 10 151.02 S
%BUHFER FRT GRILLE M4 1.0 EA  649.40 10 584,46 S
BUMPER FRT GRILLE CH 1.0 EA 2B1.40 10 253.44 8

Wearnes Aulemotive Ple, Lid.
4% Lang kes Rond, Singapore 155100 T +85 8430 4700 wivw, wenrrsssuto com

Co reg no, 1995014001 / GST reg no, MIBSI0EREN
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WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIHMATE

0 - EODODO4 SL: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD 65T Reg.No:HZB720428X
5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.No. . : BAP 0 Page 4
K17-00 TOWER BLOCK Inv.date. : 23/04/2019
HND COHPLEX WIP Ho. . : 44407
SINGAPORE 067110 ¥eh.In/Out: 18/12/2018 29/03/201%
sTel.No. . :© 62239433
Reg.No. . : SLQ17438
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/0&/2017
Sve Consultant : ACC Mileage . : 20,257
Remarks ...... : Hitachl Capital Asia Chassis MNo: YFIRFBOOIS&B52573
Dp.No Description Hech @ty Price Disct Pkg Amount G
AlR COOLER GUIDE AIR 1.0 EA 35.30 10 31.77 §
RADIATOR AS3SY HM45 M4 1.0 EA 580.80 10 £22.72 8§
A./C CONDEMSER G54 1.0 EA 1274.60 10 1,147.14 §
A/C CONDENSER COWING 1.0 EA T4.60 10 &7.14 S
AIR COOLER ASS5Y- @GS4 1.0 EA 689.80 10 &20.82 3
FENDER BAR BRACKET 3 '“'ﬂ'@ 1.0 EA 29.10 10 26,19 §
EQUERRE D F —Swip @ 1.0 EA  75.40 10 67.86 S
FENDER CLIP C3 -i'v-ﬁ’@ 10.0 EA 10.70 10 96.30 5
MHET HINGE RH 1.0 EA 175.30 10 157.77 8
%HHET HINGE LH 1.0 EA 175.30 10 157.77 8
BONNET INSULATOR 1.0 EA 200.30 10 180.27 3
INSULATOR CLIP HZ — 10.0 EA 3.80 10 34,20 8
TUYAU COMPR —Suff 1.0 EA 225.60 10 203.04 3
SUPPORT CAL _swpp 1.0 EA 45.70 10 41.135 3
CONOUIT AIR _ gy 1.0 EA  39.40 10 35.64 §
PROTECTEUR — 1.0 EA 51.40 10 46,26 8
WING MIRROR SI6N LAM -supp (@ 1.0 Ea 296.80 10 267.12 8

Waearnes Automotive Ple, L1d.
45 Lang Mes Rosd, Singapore 159103 T <65 8430 4700  wew. wEsmessute. com

Co reg no. 199500400/ / GST reg no. MIBEI0E2EN
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WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIHATE

0 - E00004 SL: ED INSURANCE COHPANY LTD
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD B5T Reg.No:M28920628X
5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 5
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Inv.date. : 23/04/2019
MND COMPLEX WIP No. . : 44407
SINGAPORE 049110 Veh.In/Out: 18/12/20i8 29/03/201%9
*Tel.No. . : 62239433
Reg.No. . : SLQL7438
Closed by .... : Hichelle Dng Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/0&6/2017
Svc Consultant : ACC Mileage . : 20,257
Remarks -..... : Hitachl capital Asia Chassis No: VFLRFBOO3IS&B52573
Op.No Description Mech @ty Price Disci Pkg Amount G
CONDUIT AIR — SfT 1.0 EA 354.70 10 319.23 5/
CONDUIT AIR —SwPf 1.0 EA  279.20 10 251.28 § 7
BONNET INNER HANDLE — 1.0 EA 55.20 10 49.68 8./
LABEL TOP PANEL - suff 1.0 EA 11.70 10 10.53 87,
R97B1B4671R/STICKER —GUaPP % 1.0 EA 22.40 10 20.16 8
RIVET BLACK, BUMPER —#wf? 20.0 EA 6.70 10 120.60 8
SUPPORT CAL -gupy B2 1.0 EA  53.20 10 47.88 §
R237107343R/UNIT-ELE -F“f?@ 1.0 EA 2341.10 10 2,106.99 S
RZ44280249R/TRAY-HUL P 10 EA 282.20 10 253.98 3
R620360534R/REINF~FR 1.0 EA  467.70 10 420.93 8''-
@DRIB5252978R/ATRBAG P 1.0 EA  887.30 10 798.57 3 _
FUSE BOX COVER ~— 1.0 EA 148.20 10 133,18 S I g~
ONMET FRT M4H ETL 1.0 EA 91B.10 10 B26.29 54 Z
BONNET-SAFETY HOOK H —Swff 1.0 EA 103.10 10 92.79 8/ ek 75
?unssms SEALER FL2 1.0 EA  549.10 10 494.19 § ./
BODY PAMNEL SEALANT X 1.0 EA 942.20 10 B847.98 S
ROTARY SWITCH KJ - 1.0 EA B1B.10 10 736.29 8 11 |4 -

Weames Automative Pa. Lid,
45 Lang Ces Raad, Singapore 155103 T 465 S430 4700  www.wearnasaitn.com

Co reg ro, 1RFS0A00R / GET reg no, MIBEIDEIEX
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WEARNES
SERVICE EETIHMATE
0 - E0ODO04 SL: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTOD
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD G3T Reg.Mo:M2B9206&628X%
5 HAXWELL ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page &
F17-00 TOMER BLOCK Inv.date. : 23/04/201%9
HN} COMPLEX WIP No. . : 449407
SINGRPORE 069110 Veh.In/Out: 18/12/2018 29/03/2019
®Tel.No. . : 62239433
Reg.No. . : 3LQ1743E
Closed by .... : MHichelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 29/0&/2017
Sve Consultant : ACC Hileage . : 20,257
Remarks ...... : Hitachi Capital asia Chassis Ho: YFIRFBOO354852573
Op.No Description Hech Qty Price Dizc® Pkg Amount @
STEERING-WHEEL M4H 1.0 EA 1800.80 10 1,620.72 8 /1 AE
PILLAR COVER M L 0ER  147.90 10 133.11 S . ctae
PILLAR COVER 1.0 EA 147.%0 10 133.11 8 O 7T
Gross Total. 43,272.81
Lass. . .conns 500.00
i_Labour Total 11,790.00 HNet...vevonn 42,772.481
Part=s Total 31,482.B] GET ® 7.0% 2,994.10
Package Total 0.00 Total. . ... 45,766.91
Palde.cicias .00
Please Pay.. 45,766.91

GST: S=StdRated; O0=0utOfScope: I=IeroRated

‘Waarnss Automotive Pl Lid.
45 Lang Wae Rand, Singapore 159103 T +£5 5430 4700  www. wesrnesauts. com

Co reg no. HESOMMO00R / GST reg no. M20S20638X
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uinl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapone 408833
TEL: 8258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg Mo 100807188R GST Reg. No 18-88071688-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI18023158/R1sd3a2
o AN
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date  21-05-2019
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 089110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLQ 17438
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HO03474-JG Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 28122018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition N
Make & Model RENAULT MEGANE 15 c.c 1481
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. VF1RFB0O0356852573 Colour BLACK
Odometer 28177 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/50 R17 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/50 R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |20550R17 MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT F'GHTID-M
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 18/12/2018 [Inspection Date 28/12/2018
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
249 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159935
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5594,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 15 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: G256 4315

Reg No: 198807198R GST Reg No. 18-9607186-R Page No-1aof 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NOD. SLQ 1743B
aty Description of Parts [our Adjusted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER (SN) BENT 60.00 60.00
1|EUMPER FRT M4H GT LI {SN) TORN 69910 62918
1|COLLECTION (SN) CRACKED T8.10 70.29
1|BUMPER FRT CENTER SU (SN) CRACKED 166.30 140 67
1|LOWER GRILLE (SN) cuT 352.30 J317.07
1|BUMPER FRT SPOILER M (5SN) cuT 193.70 17433
1|BUMPER LOWER COVER (SN) SERVICEABLE 121.50
1|AIR INNER INTAKE GUI (SN) SERVICEABLE 126.80 .
1|AIR INNER INTAKE GUI (SN) DEFORMED 24470 220 23
1|GUIDE AIR S (SN) DEFORMED 3530 nTv
1|AIR INTAKE GUIDE FRT (SN} DEFORMED 21330 251.37
1|EUMPER FRT GRILLE CH (SN} DEFORMED 28160 253 44
1|BUMPER FRT GRILLE M4 (SN) DEFORMED B49.40 584 48
1|BUMPER FRT TOP GRILL (SN) CRACKED 32120 28008
1|RE20IETODSE/BUMPER T (SN) SERVICEABLE B74.50
1|REINFORCEMENT FRT [SN) BENT 653.80 5808 42
1|INNER AIR GUIDE PANE (SN) DEFORMED 78020 711.18
1|HEADLAMP LHF WIXENON (SN} BROKEN 1,264 40 1,137 86
1|HEADLAMP RHF WXENON (SN) CRACKED 1,264 40 1.137 .98
1|BULE HEADLAMP R26 DI (SN} SERVICEABLE 438 00
1|{WING MIRROR SIGN LAM (SN) SERVICEABLE 298 80
1|WING MIRROR SIGN LAM [(SN) SERVICEABLE 22900
1|AIR COOLER GUIDE AIR (SN) CRACKED 3530 naTr
1|A/C CONDENSER COWING (SN) CRACKED 74,80 67 14
1|A/C CONDENSER GS4 (SN) BENT 1,2T4.680 1,147 14
1|RADIATOR ASSY MaS Ma (SN) BENT 580.80 522.72
1JAIR COOLER ASSY - GS4 (SN) BENT 889.80 620.82
1|FAN MOTOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 706.70
1|LOGO FRT GRILLE GS4 (SN) MECESSARY 125.90 1AM
1|BONMET (SN) BENT 918.10 826.29
1|BONNET HINGE LH (5N) BENT 175.30 157.77

Reporl Ref No. CS/EQI18023159/R1s8d3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ul Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL B258 3551 FAX: G256 43158
Reg Mo 19960T1B8R G5T Reg, No, 16-060T168-R

Page No.:2of 4

Description of Parts

e .

I I e e e S S o . T
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BONNET HINGE RH (SN)
BONNET LOCK (SN)
FENDER FRT LH M45 (SN}
FENDER FRT RH M45 (SN)

EQUERRE G F (SN)

BRACKET FENDER LH OU (SN)

BRAS G PRT (SN}

FENDER BRACKET FRT R (SN)

EQUERRE D F (SN)

DASHBOARD, M4GT (SN)

AIRBAG PASSENGERS (SN}

*E* STEERING AIRBAG (SN)

AIRBAG COMPUTER (SN)

BODY PANEL SEALANT (SN)

ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 (SN)

SEATBELT RHF (SN)

SEATBELT LHF (SN)

SEATBELT RHR LHR (SN)

SEATBELT CTR (SN)

LOWER FRT AIR INNER (SN) (ADDITIONAL}
REINFORT CTL [SN) (ADDITIONAL)

BUMPER TOP GRILLE IN (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
FOG LAMP MOULDING M4 (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
DEFLECTEUR (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
RADIATOR GRILLE COVE (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
FENDER BAR BRACKET S (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

EQUERRE D F (FRONT LOWER BRACKET) (SN}
(ADDITIONAL)

FENDER CLIP C3 (SN} (ADDITIONAL)
BONMET INSULATOR (SN} (ADDITIONAL)
INSULATOR CLIP M2 (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
TUYAL COMPR (SN} (ADDITIONAL)
SUPPORT CAL (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

BENT

SERVICEABLE
TORN

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
TORN
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
MECESSARY
MECESSARY
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
SCRATCHED
CRACKED
CRACKED
NECESSARY
CRACKED

MNECESSARY
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
BENT

NECESSARY

Repert Ref No. CS/EQI1B023159/R15d3e2

59.80
a7.70
168.30
87.70
61.40
423830
BBT.30
688.10
1.213.80
942 20
54810
986.20
986.20
1.972.40
886.20
114.12
551.20
T87.05
188.71
4889
151.02
2619
67.86

86.30
180.27
34.20
203.04
4113

Em—

3.816.37
798.57
628.18

1.082.51
847 88
48419
887 58
867.58

1.775.18
887.58
11412
767.05
199.71

4360
151.02
28.19
67.86

9630
18027
3420
203.04
4113
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
57 Ubi Ave 1 #01-28 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg Mo: 18880T168R GST Reg No. 19-B607188-R Page No:3of 4
_ bl S B R e i
aty Description of Parts ~ Condition ¢ AeNiated
1|BAC BATTERI (SN) (ADDITIONAL) SERVICEABLE 28220 -
1|BOITIER ELC (SN} (ADDITIONAL) BENT 2.106.99 2,106 89
1|CONDUIT AIR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 3584 3564
1|PROTECTELUR (SN} (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 46.26 46 26
1]WING MIRROR SIGN LAM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 28712 287.12
1|CONDUIT AIR (SN} (ADDITIONAL}) CRACKED 318.23 318.23
1|CONDUIT AIR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 251.28 25128
1|BONNET INNER HANDLE (SN) (ADDHTIONAL) CRACKED 4368 48 68
1|LABEL TOP PANEL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1053 10.53
1|RE7TB1B467 1R/STICKER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 20.16 20.16
20|RIVET BLACK, BUMPER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 12060 12060
1|SUPPORT CAL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 47 88 47 .88
1|R244280248R/TRAY-MUL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 25388 25398
1|RE20360534R/REINF-FR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 42083 420893
1|FUSE BOX COVER (SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) CRACKED 13333 133,38
1|BONNET-SAFETY HOOK M (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CuT 9278 a2.78
1|ROTARY SWITCH KJ (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 736.29 73629
1|STEERING-WHEEL M4H (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1.620.72 1620.72
1|PILLAR COVER (SN} (ADDITIONAL} CRACKED 13311 1331
1|PILLAR COVER [SN) (ADDITIONAL} CRACKED 133.11 133.11
38,600.08 I 54281
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER, RADIATOR GRILLE, 4,500.00 3,600.00
REINFORCEMENT, HEADLAMPS, WING MIRROR,
RADIATOR, CONDENSER, BONNET, LHF FENDER, RHF
FENDER, ETC. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FENDER
FRT RH M4S
TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON FRT BUMPER, BONNET, LHF 2.400.00 2,000.00
FENDER, RHF FENDER, ETC
TO REPLACE DASHBOARD, DRIVER AIRBAG. 2,640.00 2,200.00
PASSENGER AIRBAG, AIRBAG MODULE, ETC
TO REPLACE SEATBELTS IN VEHICLE 1.760.00 1.540.00
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP. 110.00 110.00
TO VACUUM & TOP UP AIC GAS. 500.00 600.00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18023159/R1sd3e2




1 Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE mE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
feg No: 186607188R GST Reg. No, 19-8607198-R Fage No.4 of 4
Desciintion of Parta Conaien. | mm%ﬁﬁmw
Qty pan Workshop o
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 330.00 330.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES
TO REPLACE BONNET COMPONENT, ENGINE 1,350.00 1,350.00
COMPONENT, ETC. (ADDITIONAL)
13,680.00 11,730.00
GRAND TOTAL 52,290.06 43,272.81
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 43,272.81
LESS EXCESS 4 | -500.00
NETT LIABILITY | a277281
Reporl Ref No. CS/EQI18023159/R1sd3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATA|

Licensed Appraiser

ISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . Thin Report is mede salety for the uss and bersfi of the Cliem nemed on the frant page = this Repart.




